
  

                                       PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Monday, June 26, 2023 

9:00 AM    
Town Hall - In Person                                                                                                                     

104  North King Street 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Reading and approval minutes – May 22, 2023 
3. Visitors -  
4. Public Comment 
5. Unfinished Business 

a. International Property and Maintenance Code-property maintenance report – Andy to report 
1. 349 W. German St. - Violation notice – Work on house partly finished – Violation sent – Establishing 

ownership 
2. Violations – 205 E, German St. – Potential Lien – Town to pay 
3. 332 W. German St. – Demolition by October, 2023 

 
b. Trash in alleys-cleaning and contacting property owners and occupants about trash and grass  

issues  
           
              c.  Recycling Grant-Garbage truck (for glass) – Apply in 2023 or 2024– Recycling Committee  
              d.  Glass Recycling – Meeting scheduled. 
                     

• Washington Street-partly paved and improved – Handicap corners to be installed before 
paving – Corners are completed – on schedule to pave, 2023 

• German Street - pave Duke to Mill Street – going East – work planned for 2023 
• Re-do Crosswalk decals – Partly completed 
• Inspect German St. at crossing of “Town Run” – Bridge Crew to assess – no report 

                  
                   e.   Sidewalk Survey – Most severe hazardous sidewalks have been repaired – Corner of High St. and    
                          Mill St. needs work – Second Phase of sidewalk repair - ongoing 
                   f.  FEMA Study – To be done by Sept. 1, 2023 
                   g.  Market House - Status 

      h.  Stormwater – St. Agnes Catholic Church + Shepherd Village - Grant awarded 
      i.   Mill St. to Princess St. – Request from Allen Meske – open backyard access 
      j.  218 S Duke St. – Purchase Easement  
     k.  Dr. Ron Eck – WVU – ADA Technical Assistance Report 
     l.   Bicycle Route    
        
 

6. Mayor’s Report                                                                                                                                                           
7.    Adjournment 



  1 

                                       PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES (DRAFT) 
Monday, May 22, 2023 

9:00 AM    
Town Hall - In Person                                                                                                                     

104  North King Street 
 

1. Call to Order – 9am; JA, CS, MA; Staff – FW, AB, SG; D. Frank Hill, III 
2. Reading and approval minutes – April, 2023 – CS motion, second by MA, approved. 
3. Visitors – See reports below. 
4. Public Comment – None. 
5. Unfinished Business 

a. International Property and Maintenance Code-property maintenance report –  
1. 349 W. German St. - Violation notice – Work on house partly finished – Violation sent – Establishing 

ownership 
2. Violations – 205 E, German St. – To be resolved early summer or will proceed with enforcement. 
3. 103 Ray St. – Clutter – Improved, will continue to monitor. 
4. 332 W. German St. – Enclosure – Owner has asked for additional time for demolition.  Committee would 

like proposal to demolish from contractor within thirty (30) days. 
b. Trash in alleys-cleaning and contacting property owners and occupants about trash and grass  

Issues  
              c.  Recycling Grant-Garbage truck (for glass) – Recycling Committee to review glass recycling program. 

d.  Glass Recycling – Glass drop-offs in Town are increasing.  Recycling Committee to review glass  
recycling program. 

                     
· Washington Street-partly paved and improved – Handicap Corners to be installed before 

paving – Spring – Corners are completed – on schedule to pave, 2023 
· German Street - pave Princess to Mill Street – going East – work planned for 2023 
· Re-do Crosswalk decals – Partly completed 
· Inspect German St. at crossing of “Town Run” – Bridge Crew to assess – no report. 

 
Travis Ray has not responded to letters.  DOH to inspect areas 5/23. 
 

e.   Sidewalk Survey – On-going repair work.  Letters to be send out for red and yellow areas.   
Committee to inspect house on High Street (Dr. Al-Salah?).  Sidewalk repaired, but grass strip  
between sidewalk and roadway has been removed and replaced with gravel for parking  
purposes.   

                   f.  FEMA Study – To be completed by Sept. 1, 2023. 
                   g.  Market House – Lease being drafted and approved.  Contractor estimates are coming in. 

      h.  Stormwater – St. Agnes Catholic Church + Shepherd Village – Awaiting grant decision. 
      i.   Mill St. to Princess St. – Request from Allen Meske – open backyard access: 

Ms. Meske, with several other neighbors present, reported that there is an area of land along 
their backyards with unknown ownership.  The property has trash and abundant wildlife and 
needs to be cleaned up.  It is either privately owned or an alley / access owned by the Town.  



  2 

Mr. Hill, based upon his preliminary research, reported that the area was not owned by the 
Town.  Group will do more research, will keep on Agenda until they report back. 

      j  “Tonic-Herb Shop” – Bench request: 
Ms. Cesare requested that they be permitted to place a bench outside store.  There is adequate 
space for a bench to stay ADA compliant.  She presented the bench design, without objection.  
The Committee has no issues with this bench. 

      k.  Directional Signs 
      l.  218 S Duke St. – Purchase Easement: 

Owners (names?) have asked the Town sell them an easement strip that separates their two (2) 
parcels.  See attached Plat.  They have maintained this area, and the desire to have just one (1) 
tax parcel.  This area does not provide access.  FW – this request was made before and turned 
down as this area could provide utility access.  Committee to research.   

6.  New Business 
a. Sidewalk reimbursement at 202 E. High Street - $1,100.00 have been approved, check to be sent.        

7. Mayor’s Report: 
a. Bike Path – Mr. Ayraud and Ms. Spatig reported that the bike route and directional signs have 
been approved by the Parks & Rec Committee.  See attached Route.  Chief King to review route for 
safety issues.  Committee to research.  Does the State need to approve directional 
signs?                                                                                                                                                  

8. Adjournment:  CS motion to adjourn, approved. 















































Fall Prevention - Shepherdstown

Review of Town Parks 
and Railroad Crossings

June 5, 2023

1



Places Visited
• Rumsey Park
• Cullison Park
• Viola Devonshire Park
• Bane Harris Park
• Riverfront Park

• Railroad Crossing at High Street
• Railroad Crossing at East German 

Street
• Railroad Crossing at Washington 

Street

Group reporting on issues found by description, location, repair 
criticality,  and photos. Information on each location is included in this 
presentation. 

2



Rumsey Park 

• Along the  walkway overlooking the river
• Broken sidewalk is a tripping hazard

• Many cracks and gaps in this sidewalk
• Repair criticality:  Moderate

3



Rumsey Park 
• Along the west side near Ethan Fisher’s bench
• Broken platform 

• This photo represents the condition of  the 
sidewalks and platforms around the park

• Repair criticality: Moderate

4



Rumsey Park* 

• New wooden staircase east of the monument 
• Missing bottom step/ platform to allow for a 

“soft” landing off the staircase

• Is another section of handrail needed?
• Repair criticality: Critical*

5



Cullison Park*

• Stair rail from Cullison Park to 
Mill Street is needed by many to 
safely use these stairs
• Repair criticality: Critical*

6



Cullison Park*

• The playground edging has nails 
popping around the ring

• Repair criticality: Critical*

7



Viola 
Devonshire Park

• Large slab of rock directly in 
walkway

• In front of basketball court from 
playground

• Should be marked , perhaps with 
safety reflective paint, to be 
more visible 

• Repair criticality: Moderate

8



Viola Devonshire 
Park*

• Edging along walkway is rotting 
and rebar posts are exposed 
creating a dangerous tripping 
hazard

• Walkway along park playground 
and open space 

• Recommend railing replacement
• Repair criticality: Critical*

9



Viola Devonshire Park

• Showing the deterioration of the edging

10



Bane Harris Park
• Along park walkway, there are numerous 

cracks in the asphalt/ black top.

• This photo is representative of them.

• Repair criticality: Low



Bane Harris Park
• A tree stump near the entry is both sinking and 

part of tree trunk sticking out .

• Repair criticality: Moderate 



Riverfront Park

• In road tripping hazard
• On Princess Street enroute to the 

park, past most of the residences
• Repair criticality: Moderate Since 

there is no sidewalk people walk 
in the street

13



Riverfront Park

• Drop-off along side of ramp
• Repair criticality: Low 

14



Riverfront Park

• Along the walking path, there are numerous 
thick roots that create a network of tripping 
hazards

• The tangle of roots create a significant 
tripping hazard. Recommend removing many 
of the roots.

• Repair criticality: Moderate

15



Railroad Crossing 
at High Street

• Road crossing in good shape
• No sidewalks here

16



Railroad Crossing 
at East German 
Street

• Pedestrian railroad crossing on 
railway station side 

• Difficult to walk across 
• To call railroad to see if they can 

improve the crossing 
• On the other side , the crossing is 

steep and is also difficult to cross
• May need help from town

17



Railroad Crossing 
at East German 
Street
• Pedestrian railroad crossing on Tommy’s Pizza 

side 

• Difficult to walk down especially in the winter

• To call railroad to see if they can improve the 
crossing 

• May need help from town



Railroad Crossing at 
Washington Street

• Railroad crossing  near O’Hurley’s is  in 
reasonable shape

• Only real concern is that there is little room to 
walk safely

19


	May 2023 Public Works Committee Agenda
	May 2023 Public Works Committee Minutes (2)
	May 2023 Public Works Committee Minutes (2)
	PW MAY 2023 MINUTES - ATTACHMENTS (1)

	ADP7FDE.tmp
	Fall Prevention - Shepherdstown
	Places Visited
	Rumsey Park 
	Rumsey Park 
	Rumsey Park* 
	Cullison Park*
	Cullison Park*
	Viola Devonshire Park
	Viola Devonshire Park*
	Viola Devonshire Park
	Bane Harris Park
	Bane Harris Park
	Riverfront Park
	Riverfront Park
	Riverfront Park
	Railroad Crossing at High Street
	Railroad Crossing at East German Street
	Railroad Crossing at East German Street
	Railroad Crossing at Washington Street




